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ummary Notes from MGDWYV visit to SDS - July 2002 Page 1 of 1
m
From: Poweli, Ceri CM SIEP-EPB
To: Van De Vijver, Walter SI-MGDWV
CC:

BCC:

Sent Date: 2002-07-26 13:54:26.000

Received Date: 2002-07-26 13:54:28.000

Subject: FW: Summary Notes from MGDWV visit to SDS - July 2002
Attachments: Highlights from SDS - July 19th.doc

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Powell, Ceri CM SIEP-EPB

Sent: 26 July 2002 13:00

To: Leonard, Mark MS SIEP-EPT-D

Subject: Summary Notes from MGDWV visit to SDS - July 2002

Mark,
Please find attached Walter's summary notes and action points from the visit to SDS last week - the
first page is an Executive Summary and then some more detailed points.

John Darley has been sent an identical document.
If you need any clarification, please let me know or send Walter an Email directly.

Kind Regards,
Ceri

Ceri M. Powell

Business Advisor to EP CEQ

SIEP The Hague, C16/504

*P.0. Box 663, 2501 CR, The Hague, The Netherlands
*Work: +31 (0) 70 377 3641

*E-mail; ceri.powell@shell.com

it

FAIL(&: élo}é’

SCIORR, CS8R,CRR
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'US Operations visit  July 15th-17th 2002 Walter van de Vijver

Executive Summary and Key Forward Actions
SDS (Shell Deepwater Services)

The overall impression is of an outfit in touch with the external pressures from the competitive
environment, with detailed planning and modelling available to understand the contribution of deepwater
to Shell's future production profile. Shell share production could still grow way beyond 1,000,000 boe/d in
the coming 10 years. The current workload for SDS is Nigeria 30% and SEPCo 50%. From an external
visitor perspective the organization appears very large,

Difficult areas appear to be Brazil with no hub class discoveries and poor quality crude with refining
issues, and the lack of experience in NOV operations that will become more critical through the next
decade as NOV production rises to 30% of Shell's global production by 2012.

FORWARD KEY ACTIONS:

* More clarity for top EP management on where FONG will be used is needed - a lot of confusion
currently.

* More work on developing the No 1 in deepwater metrics as positive, simple, clear messages to the
external world needs to be done,

* Ensure that there is a dedicated team on Block 18, to ensure that the critical control points for Shell
are being appropriately dealt with by the operator.

* More transparency and accurate numbers on staff creep from Houston to New Orleans is needed
from SDS as well as SEPCo.

Is the overall management structure sufficiently lean (including “soft issues” management)?
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‘US Operations visit July 15th-17th 2002 Walter van de Vijver

Highlights, Key Positives (v') and Negatives (#) of visit, and points of Action/Steer.
SDS - Houston

SDS, based dominantly in Houston but with 150 staff in New Orleans, provides Deepwater Services —
Exploration, Development and Production — to the deepwater business within the QUs worldwide. The
extended leadership team was present at a 2-hour presentation/engagement session at Wood Creek.

The overall impression is of an outfit in touch with the external pressures from the competitive
environment, with detailed planning an modelling avaitable to understand the contribution of deepwater to
Shell's future production profile. SDS should be careful not to create tension by taking credit for success
when significant amount of technical work on successful projects has been undertaken by the OUs.

Global Overview

v The future production from deepwater in 2012 has been increased from 1 MBOE/day to
1.4MBOE/day, partly due to the Enterprise acquisition but also from Nigeria — Bolia, Bosi and Bonga.

v" The Enterprise production brings the deepwater production to a 10% growth rate through 2002-2006
(but without the Enterprise deal, deepwater could not sustain the historical growth rates through 2003
and 2004)

v' 8DS and Shell EP have achieved a No 1 or No 2 position in many facets within the global deepwater
competitive landscape — a first pass overview of these provided an impressive array of metrics which can
be used at specific external engagements.

X SDS and Shell EP need to increase the skill base for dealing with Non Operated Ventures, which will
account for 30% production by 2012.

X Concern as highlighted by SDS management over the lean portion of the deepwater funnel between
VAR 2 and VAR 3 — no new big projects and no new hubs.

ACTION/STEER:

» Acloser link between thee Deepwater funnel, obviously the fundamental tool of the business, and the
Global Exploration and NBD funnelis in EPB, would be advantageous.

* More work on developing the No 1 in deepwater metrics as positive messages to the external world
needs to be done - ensuring the messages are validated, sustainable, extremely simple and clear.
Distill the facts from today not the anticipation of tomorrow.

Specific Deepwater Basins
In terms of staff time, 50% of SDS time is spent on the GoM and 33% on Nigeria.

v Regional studies offshore Sabah kept the oil play in the shallow-deepwater transition alive, and now
KBB-3 has proved an oil play (However, Murphy can now claim the first deepwater oil in East Malaysia
which is a blow to Sheil)

- The Brazil portfolio is very robust with 15 blocks in 3 plays — the concern remains oil quality. BS-4 has
just passed VARZ and is now working with QP for refining solutions, and BC-10 will achieve VAR?2 in
2003 (late Q2, early Q3).

X Some major GoM fields are declining at 10-20% PER YEAR!, so significant expenditure on new

projects is needed just to keep the GoM production fiat.

X For Nigeria the OPEC quota and gas solutions remain the blockers to truly unleashing the province.

An even bigger prize potentially awaits in the Ultra Deep Water.

X The timetable in Brazil is closely tied to ANP that may force the pace of development faster than is

comfortable for Shell's internal decision-making processes.

X A great deat of concern around the small field delivery in the GoM — the subsea concept is not

delivering the future production as quickly or effectively as was anticipated.

ACTION/STEER:

» Don't"run ahead of the headlights” on Perdido — large hype followed by failure is not appreciated
(remember Baha).

» On Nigeria increased communication between the technical team management and the business is
necessary (no surprises, clear accountabilities).

* Don't oversell Brazil yet — no hubs have emerged which is disappointing and we need to think further
about the ANP strategy.
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" US Operations visit  July 15th-17th 2002 Walter van de Vijver

» Don't waste time on places like India — work within the confines of the Aspired Portfolio in conjunction
with EPB.

» Ensure that there is a dedicated team on Block 18, to ensure that the critical control points for Shell
are being appropriately dealt with by the operator,

Deepwater Technology

¥ Punch and Go drilling technology could revolutionise exploration — with the option of drilling 10 wells
for the same price as 2. Currently the technology is limited to 2000ft drilling depth so significant work is
needed until positive impact on the exploration decision-making process will be seen.

v Expandable tubulars and now the mondiameter wells are a real competitive edge for Shell EP.

ACTION/STEER:

*  More clarity for top EP management on where FONG will be used is needed — a lot of confusion
currently.

Reserves Booking/E&A Strategies and Organisation

ACTION/STEER:

* Worried by premature boaokings globally - NO BOOKINGS PRE VAR 3

* Lots of money is being spent on projects before FID, with no reserves left ot book at FID - this has a
serious impact on the global F&D costs, and is a trend which must be reversed.

* Booking more aggressively to SFR is acceptable but moving from SFR to Proved needs great care.

*  With the significant deepwater leadership team proposed in the new STEP matrix model, is the
Deepwater Steering Council really necessary?

» Very concerned that, contrary to previous steer, new deepwater developments are being worked from

New Orleans AND Houston. More transparency and accurate numbers on staff creep from Houston to
New Orleans is needed from SDS as well as SEPCo.
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Darley, John J SIEP-EPT _ A‘ /e Do

From: Willis, Rob R SIEP-EPT-AGI
To: j.darley@siep.shell.com
Ce: ' LYLE.L.E. HENDEHSONIO-SHELLUS/PRMD—SHELLUSA/ADMD—ATI'MAIL/C-*US/DD |

D=126773@kseu500; lain.1.D.R,Percival/O=epea/PRMD=shel/ADMD=
400net/C=n1@kseu500; Ruijtenberg, Piet PA SIEP-EPT-AGI
Subject: SepTAR PDO Studies: Briefing Note

John,

As requested a briefing note for your meeting with Din Megat. Please
call if you have any guestions.

Regards
Rob
ph: 3112178

Cloged-out studies

Three SepTAR studies have been closed-out. Study recommendations have
been accepted by PDO.

Al Burj field: implement WI, plus reserves booking (2.3MMm3).

Karim West field: implement 2X5 spot WI pilot, 0il gains expected in
2003. :
Harweel cluster Harweel Cluster (carbonate stringer) project. The
results indicated that primary recoveries were high enough to justify
primary development and that there was very significant potential for
gas injection if the early production can show adequate reservoir
connectivity. '

Status of current_studies

The ongoing SepTAR (AGI/H) PDO studies are on track (i.e. Mukhaizna,.
Rahab, Lekhwair, Al Huwaisah, Amin, Nimr G, Zauliyah ). There is an

. ongoing effort to role interim results back into PDO's program e.d.

QA/QC of 2002 drilling locations (Nimr G prioritised drilling of a
number of wells), Quick wins identified (Amin 500m3/4 risked gains) .

A PDO field v"pPortfolio" review is expected to complete end June 2002 (3
SepTAR staff were assigned to this 2 month project). The objective of
the review is to further develop the current studies ranking method
{Undeveloped Reserves vs 0il Gains). The Portfolio review will look into
grouping fields/areas into themes e.g. reservoir type, fluid type,
process type. The portfolio review will also aim to create a funnel
"schematic® i.e. time relationship to development, and when they should
study what.

' EXHIBIT
iii) The internal PDO studies need attention (50% of in-house studies
have either stopped or are behind schedule). The quarterly PDO/SepTAR
Studies Steering Group (8SG) meeting scheduled for the 3rd of June has
been postponed to a later date in the month. PDO will have an internal
meeting to solely address the slippage of in-house studies

GAILF 5CHORR, G SR, CRR.

Start-up of new studies

The Marmul Al Khalata field project framing exercise was completed at
the end of May 2002. There are no PDO staff available to work with us in
SepTAR on this study! An issue in terms of later embedment of results in
PDO at project close<out. A compromise maybe that SepTAR staff could
handover in PDO at end of the project (1 or 3 months?), or PDO to some
how find someone to participate.

Natih framing exercise beginning July - issue data transfer is very
slow!, not critical path yet.

Natih B thermal conduction project - PDO agreed to cut core, additional

service work to be agreed by PDO. - Fou\Conﬁdeﬂﬂﬁ

! Treatment Requested
RJW00761791




Case 3:04-cv-00374-JAP-JJH Document 346-7 Filed 10/10/2007

A8 SepTAR staff close-out ongoing studies, the plan is to role them onto
the next studies. We are therefore available to pick up the next tranche
of studies in July (AGH) and October (AGI}. We are currently waiting on

the portfolio review results to see what fields we are likely to study
next.

A Reservoir Management FRD, expected to last some 90 days, is scheduled
to start at the beginning of June. The idea is for an experienced group
of staff to review a number of. selected fields: demonstrate sound RM
practices, implement surveillance plans, identify oil gains. Paul Mann
(RBA) is currently attempting to identify SepTAR staff who could
possibly work on this initiative, The issue here is availability, and
current work priority, of high quallty'SepTAR staff! Resourcing for thls
initiative is in an embryonic stage.

Planning/Process

==================

PDO (Lamki) has requested a SepTAR studies effort of some 38 persons
till mid 2003, then ramping down to around 10. We have a process in
place to capture ad hoc service request, and ensure they are ranked,
then either proceed, put on hold or are rejected. Controlling "Ad hoc"
requests requires a lot of attention given the size of both the SepTAR
and PDO organisations e.g. PDO asset teams directly requesting SepTAR
support and vigsa versa. To further address this, PDO requested a focused
{controlled) effort in terms of SepTAR Technology thrusts into PDO. The
seamless team concept was again discussed, Stuart Evans to progress with
Keith Eastwood. ’ '

MOG

Technical advisors from the Ministry of 0il and Gas have been involved
in a number of study milestone visits, both in PDO and SepTAR. I believe
they have buy in of our work program, and are comfortable with the
SepTAR effort to date.

&

FOIA Confidential

! e

TTeavnentRequemed

RJW00761792
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From: Willis, Rob R SIEP-EPT-AGI
To: ' j.darley @siep.shell.com
Ce: LYLE.L.E.HENDERSON/O=SHELLUS/PRMD=SHELLUSA/ADMD=ATTMAIL/C=US/DD.I

D=126773@kseu500; lain.|.D.R.Percival/O=epea/PRMD=shell/ADMD=
400net/C=nl@kseu500; Ruijtenberg, Piet PA SIEP-EPT-AG!
Subject: SepTAR PDO Studies: Briefing Note -

John,

As requested a briefing note for your meéting with Din Megat. Please
call if you have any guestions.

Regarxds
Rob
ph: 3112178

Closed-out studies

Three SepTAR studies have been closed-out. Study recommendations have
been  accepted by PDO.

Al Burj field: implement WI, plus reserves booking (2,3MMm3).

Karim West field: implement 2X5 spot WI pilot, oil gains expected in
2003.

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

Status of current studies

The ongoing SepTAR (AGI/H) PDO studies are on track (i.e. Mukhaizna,
Rahab, Lekhwair, Al Huwaisah, Amin, Nimr G, Zauliyah ). There is an
ongoing effort to role interim results back into PDO’s program e.g.
QA/QC of 2002 drilling locations (Nimr G prioritised drilling of a

number of wells), Quick wins identified (Amin 500m3/d risked gains).

A PDO field "Portfolio" review is expected to complete end June 2002 (3
SepTAR staff were assigned to this 2 month project). The objective of
the review is to further develop the current studies ranking method
(Undeveloped Reserves vs 0Oil Gains). The Portfolio review will look into
grouping fields/areas into themes e.g. reservoir type, fluid type,
process type. The portfolio review will also aim to create a funnel
"schematic" i.e. time relationship to development, and when they should
study what,

iii) The internal PDO studies need attention (50% of in-house studies
have either stopped or are behind schedule). The guarterly PDO/SepTAR
Studies Steering Group (SSG) meeting scheduled for the 3rd of June has
been postponed to a later date in the month. PDO will have an- internal
meeting to solely address the slippage of in-house studies

Start—up of new studies

The Marmul Al Khalata field project framing exercise was completed at
the end of May 2002. There are no PDO staff available to work with us in
SepTAR on this study! An issue in terms of later embedment of results in
PDO at project cloge-out. A compromise maybe that SepTAR staff could
handover in PDO at end of the project (1 or 3 months?), or PDO to some
how find someone to participate.
Natih framing exercise beginning July - issue data transfer is very ~ T
slow!, not critical path yet. ' FOIA Confidential
Treatment Requested
Natih B thermal conduction project - PDO agreed to cut core, additional

‘1

RJWO00761793




/

“Case 3:04-cv-00374-JAP-JJH  Document 346-7  Filed 10/10/2007" ~ Page 20" 6150~

service work to be agreed by PDO.

As SepTAR staff close-out ongoing studies, the Plan is to role them onto
the next studies, we are therefore available to pick up the next tranche
of studies in July (AGH) and October (AGI). We are currently waiting on
the portfolio review results to see what fields we are likely to study
next. .

A Reservoir Management FRD, expected to last some 90 days, is scheduled
to start at the beginning of June. The idea is for an experienced group
of staff to review a number of selected fields: demonstrate sound RM :
practices, implement surveillance plans, identify oil gains. Paul Mann
(RBA) is currently attempting to identify SepTAR staff who could. .
possibly work on thig initiative, The issue here is availability, and
current work priority, of high quality SepTAR staff! Resourcing for this
initiative is in an embryonic stage,

Planning/Process

PDO (Lamki) has requested a SepTAR. studies effort of some 38 persons
till mid 2003, then ramping down to around 10. We have a process in
place to capture ad hoc service request, and ensure they are ranked,
then either proceed, put on hold or are rejected. Controlling "Ad hoc*
requests requires a lot of attention given the size of both the SepTAR
and PDO organisations €e.g. PDO asset teams directly requesting SepTAR
support and visa versa., To further address this, PDO requested a focused
(controlled) effort in terms of SepTAR Technology thrusts into PDO. The
seamless team concept was again discussed, Stuart Evans to progress with
Keith Eastwood.

MOG

Technical advisors froem the Ministry of 0il and Gas have been involved
in a number of study milestone visits, both in PDO and SepTAR. I believe
they have buy in of our work preogram, and are comfortable with the
SepTAR effort to date.

FOIA Confidential
Treatment Requested

RIW00761704
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104117803: FW: AG Edwards analyst meeting

Page 1 of 1

m

From: Darley, John J SIEP-EPT
To: Leonard, Mark MS SIEP-EPT-D; Knight, Barry BP SIEP-EPT-DE
CC: Sullivan, Paul PR SI-PSSL-BI; Antheunis, Dan D SIEP-EPT-A; Henderson,

Grahaeme G SIEP-EPT-10; Greer, David DJ SIEP-EPT-P; Polder, Laurien
LJ SIEP-EPT-H; Rambousek, Jim JC SIEP-EPT-C

BCC:

Sent Date: 2002-09-22 13:49:04.000
Received Date: 2002-09-22 13:49:04.000
Subject: FW: AG Edwards analyst meeting
Attachments:

Mark, Barry,

Good to see your work was well received by the investor community

John

> e Original Message-----

> From: Sexton, David A SHLOIL

> Sent; 20 September 2002 20:01

> To: Darley, John J SIEP-EPT

> Cc: Cunnane, Bernadette B SIEP-EPT-ER: Henry, Simon S SI-FI
> Subject: AG Edwards analyst meeting

=

> John:

-

> Again, my thanks for agreeing to speak at the AG Edwards
> conference in Boston. Based on the feedback | received, your
> presentation was well received and a big hit! | am sorry |

> missed you and Loren at the lunch but by the time I finished
> calling people back, the lunch was almost over and | had to
> leave for the airport.

-3

> Finally, attached is the report from the conference that

> resulted from your presentation and as you can see, the

> analyst firm has us at a buy, which is always very positive

> for our company.
=

> On to Houston..
-3

> David

-3

-

EXHIBIT
Darley 4|
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Royal Dutch Petroleum

September 19, 2002

H L. Bruce Lanni, Senior Analyst (212) 557-5023

B on ativ '
Uy IC Serv € Ron Oster, Associate Analyst (314} 955-7914
Marlise Randle, Associate Analyst (212) 557-0496

Symbol: RD

< y Fiscal Year Ends December 31
"‘ Exchange: NYSE 2002E  2003E  2004E 2002E  2003E  2004E
4'; _ EPS ~ $260 $315 $3.35 EV $50.15  $50.10 $49.65
ke | Recent Price: $40.55 PIE 156 129 12.1 EBITDA $7.00  $8.20  $8.60
DCF  $510 $5.90 $6.15 EV/EBITDA 7.2 6.1 5.8
PIDCF 80 6.9 6.6 ROCE 10%  12%  12%

The Original Pioneer of the Deepwater

* Following management’s presentation at our Deepwater Energy
Conference in Boston (9/19), the company reiterated their
continued emphasis on the deepwater, where they are currently the
second largest producer with an estimated 800,000 BOE/d. Key

. o . . areas of focus remain the Gulif of Mexico and West Africa

: (002-04) . - 1 (particularly Nigeria), along with Malampaya (Philippines).
v-CAGR (2002:04) .- " From 2000-2005, capital investment in the deepwater is expected
; . ' to make up 33% (or $2.5 billion per year) of total E&P spending,
demonstrating management’s continued confidence in this region,
following a record year in terms of deepwater reserves discovered
in 2001. Moreover, the deepwater is expected 1o comprise
approximately 15% of worldwide production in 2005,

" Royal Dutch/Shell has set numerous deepwater records for
platforms as well as aggressively pursuing the utilization of subsea
production facilities, and continues to make research and
technology an area of focus. Management estimates that their
most recent advancement, monodiamter wells, could decrease
deepwater drilling costs by 50% and could be implemented in
2003.

* Despite being the top producer in the Gulf of Mexico, estimated at
450,000 barrels per day, further growth will be augmented by
about 40 deepwater discoveries to date and the full ramp up of its
Princess discovery in late 2002 (working interest 45%), along with
the Na Kika complex (working interest 50%) in mid-2003.

* Inaddition, Royal Dutch/Shell is estimated to have the largest
deepwater reserve base in Nigeria, bolstered by a strong
leasehold position and the Bonga/Bonga Southwest
discoveries, which could contain gross combined reserves over
1.5 billion BOE, or about 800 million BOE each. Accordingly,
we reiterate our Buy rating on RD and price objective of $52.

AR et R ; Company Description: Royal Dutch is an integrated oil and gas company with global
Concéj;f List: DS - R operations in both the upstream and downstream business segments.
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Overview

Management has successfully altered the complexion of the company by
implementing a number of strategic initiatives, including aggressive cost
reductions and asset sales, in a successful effort to maintain strong returns and
win back investor confidence after missing out on the massive consolidation
trend that swept across the industry. Its portfolio has been strengthened in all
business segments through smaller strategic acquisitions and the divestments of
non-core assets. In addition, capital discipline remains embedded in the
company, as demonstrated by its high returns (ROCE), disciplined CAPEX
spending (based on conservative oil and U.S. gas price forecast of $16 per
barrel (Brent) and $3.00 per Mcf (Henry Hub) and above average upstream
performance.

Oil and gas production is expected to grow at an annual rate of 2-3% over the
next several years, with new volumes augmented by the company’s extensive
inventory of worldwide deepwater prospects (an area in which the company has
been highly successful) and to some extent the acquisition of Enterprise. The
company is the second largest producer in the deepwater (next to Petrobras),
with current production estimated in the area of 800,000 BOE/d (barrels of oil
equivalent per day). Key areas of focus include: the Gulf of Mexico, West
Africa (Nigeria and Angola) and Brazil, along with Canada, the Philippines,
Malaysia, Australia, Russia and the North Sea. Approximately 35% of Royal
Dutch/Shell’s total estimated deepwater reserves (includes producing, under
development and discoveries) has been in the Gulf of Mexico followed by
Nigeria at 28%.

m Estimated Deepwater Reserves

Other
23%

Gulf of Mexico
35%

Ngora Y Brazi
Angola 7%

7%

Source: Douglas-Westwood Limited, Infield Systems Limited, MMS, Company Data,
Various industry Data and A.G. Edwards & Sans, Inc. Estimates.
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In addition, Royal Dutch/Shell estimates that its total deepwater capital
investments during 2000-2005 should be in the area of $2.5 billion, or 33% of
its $7.5 billion annual upstream budget.

m Estimated Upstream Capital Investment 2000-2005

Other Gas
18% Deepwater

25%

Nigeria
Deepwater
8%
Nigeria
Other Oil 9%
28%

Source: Royal Dutch/Shell

Deepwater Exploration, Development and Production Regions

Gulf of Mexico

Royal Dutch/Shell was the first company to commence production from the
deepwater Gulf of Mexico (GOM), driven by its explosive deepwater activities
in the early 1990’s. The company has been a pioneer in this area, setting
numerous deepwater records for platforms as well as aggressively pursuing the
utilization of subsea production facilities. Production first occurred at Royal
Dutch/Shell’s Cognac field in 1979 in 1,000 feet of water, some five years
ahead of the next GOM deepwater discovery (Exxon’s Lena in 1984) that was
brought on-line. Since then the company has been one of the leaders in moving
into the deep water, setting numerous deepwater records and milestones.

1988 - Bullwinkle - world’s tallest conventional fixed platform

1993 - Auger TLP established a GOM water depth record

1996 - Mars TLP again setting a water depth record

1997 - Ram/Powell TLP surpassed Mars in a water depth

¢ 1998 - Ursa TLP was installed in 3,800 feet of water

* 2001 - Brutus TLP was installed in GC 158 in 2,985 feet of water

* 2003 —Na Kika floating development and production system ultimately
will service 6 subsea production systems

Not surprisingly, BP and Royal Dutch/Shell (post the Enterprise acquisition)
have amassed interests in the most deepwater blocks, followed by ExxonMobil
and ChevronTexaco. In addition, the company has made approximately 40
deepwater discoveries in the GOM and is currently the top producer, estimated
at 450,000 barrels per day, augmented by bringing on-line its Brutus field in
late 2001. Production volumes are projected to increased after full ramp up of
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its Princess discovery in late 2002 (working intercst 45%) and the Na Kika
complex (working interest 50%) in mid-2003.

m U.S. Deepwater Lease Ownership
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Source: Company data and A.G. Edwards & Sons, Inc. estimates

Clearly a dominant player in this area, Royal Dutch/Shell still holds eight of
the top 20 discoveries in the region. Major producing fields include (based on

£ross

reserves): Cognac (305 million), Bullwinkle (180 million), Auger (215

million), Mars (700 million), Mensa (120 million), Ram/Powell (260 million),
Ursa (390 million) and Brutus (245 million). Future developments that should
continue to make this an area of growth include: Princess (200 million), Na
Kika (290 million), Glider (130 million), Holstein (250 million) and Baha (180
million BOE).

IGETIEIEN Gulf of Mexico: Major Oil and Gas Fields

Reserves (Net) Production (Net)

First Total Oit Gas Total on Gas
Field Operator Production (MMBOE) (MMBbls)  (Bef) (MBOE) (Mbid) (MMcfrd)
Cognac (MC 184) sC 1979 106 65 251 14 3 66
Bullwinkle (GC 65, 109) SC 1989 183 144 231 73 57 100
Auger (GB 426) 5C 1894 217 154 375 170 101 A5
Mars (MC 809) SC 1996 501 429 429 184 157 157
Mensa (MC 687) 5C 1997 120 - 720 50 - 300
Ram/Powell sC 1997 100 54 273 46 27 116
Ursa (MC 809) sC 1999 165 105 357 91 63 168
Brutus (GC 158) SC 2001 246 175 425 125 100 150
Princess (MG 765) SC 2002 a0 68 136 18 14 27
Glider (GC 248) SC 2003 133 100 200 32 25 A0
Na Kika (MC 474) 5C/IBP 2003 146 83 383 77 50 163
Holstein (GC 644-5) BP 2004 126 100 150 35 30 30
Baha (AC 600) SC 2008 69 56 75 19 15 23

Source; Douglas-Westwood Limited, Infleld Systems Limited, MMS, Company Data,

Various

Industry Data and A.G. Edwards & Sons, Inc. Estimates.
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West Africa

Led by the discovery of multiple giant oil fields offshore Angola and Nigeria,
West Africa is emerging as the world's fastest growing deepwater regions.,
Average anmual deepwater production growth for West Africa is estimated at
28% through 2006 versus a global deepwater growth rate of 11%, Moreover, the
proportion of worldwide deepwater production from West Africa is projected to be
22% in 2010 versus 7% in 2001. Accordingly, Royal Dutch/Shell's leading position
in this region (particularly in Nigeria) places the company favorably for future
growth and additional upside from its exploration potential.

Nigeria

Royal Dutch/Shell is estimated to have the largest deepwater reserve base in
Nigeria, bolstered by a strong leasehold position and the Bonga/Bonga
Southwest discoveries, which could contain gross combined reserves over 1.5
billion BOE, or about 800 million BOE each. To puf these discoveries in
perspective, the average field size in the deepwater West Africa is estimated at
485 million BOE.

The Bonga field (operator, 55% working interest) was Nigeria’s initial
deepwater discovery. First production is now scheduled for 2004 (Bonga
Southwest scheduled for 2006) and will be developed using 29 subsea wellheads,
tied back to an FPSO (Floating, Production, Storage and Offloading system) with
225,000 barrels per day of processing capacity and 2 million barrels of storage. Total
project costs are estimated at $2.7 billion. Gross peak production rates for Bonga
should be in the 250,000 barrels per day area and approximately 230,000 barrels per
day for Bonga Southwest. Additional satellite prospects in the area could extend
production and make this an arca of growth for many years to come. Moreover,
Bonga represents Nigeria’s first deepwater gas development, with 500 Bef of gross
reserves and expected peak daily production of 170 MMcf per day. This gas will

supply the third train of the Bonny LNG facility, which should be completed by late
2003.

In addition to the Bonga developments, Shell has announced several other
major discoveries on block OPL-219 where they are the operator with a 55%
working interest, including: Doro (1.1 billion gross reserves), Ngolo (400
million gross reserves) and Bolia (250 million gross reserves).

Moreover, the company also has a 44% working interest in the ExxonMobil
operated block OPL-209 which includes including: Erha (1 billion gross
reserves) and Bosi (1 billion gross reserves). Government approvals have been
requested and contractor bids have been solicited for the Erha project with
expected start-up in 2005. The Erba FPSO is designed to produce volumes of
150 Mb/d (gross).
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Nigeria: Major 0il and Gas Fields

Reserves (Net) Production {Net}

First Total Oil Gas Total Oil Gas
Field Operator Production (MMBOE) (MMBbis)  (Bcf) (MBOE) (Mb/d) (MMcird)
Bonga Main (OML. 118)  SC 2004 104 94 63 29 25 23
Ehra (OPL 209) XKOM 2005 560 504 336 162 118 269
Bonga SW (OML-118) SC 2006 458 413 275 127 110 99
Doro (OPL-219) SC 2008 605 55 3300 61 6 330
Bolia (OPL-219) 5C 2009 142 124 110 33 33 -
MNgolo (OPL-219) 5C 2010 220 165 330 55 44 66
Bosi (OPL 209) XOM 2014 579 112 2800 a7 22 448

Source: Douglas-Westwood Limited, Infield Systems Limited, MMS, Company Data,
Various Industry Data and A.G. Edwards & Sons, Inc. Estimates.

Angola .

Royal Dutch/Shell’s deepwater focus in Angola revolves around the company’s
50% interest in the BP operated Block 18. Six wells were drilled in the period
1999/2000, resulting in six discoveries: Plutunio (300 million gross reserves),
Platina (300 million gross reserves), Paladio (165 million gross reserves), Galio
(165 million gross reserves), Cobalto (135 million gross reserves), and Cromio
(105 million gross reserves).

Although substantial resources have been discovered, they are widely spaced
geographically, which leads to infrastructure related costs and operational
issues that need to be contained in order to achieve a viable development
project. The selected concept will likely be a large-scale development scheme
where production is bought to a central processing hub in the Greater Plutonio
area with first production scheduled for 2005,

In addition to Block 18, Shell holds a 10% interest in Block 21 and a 15%
interest in Block 34.

IGLXIIXN Angola: Major 0il and Gas Fields

Reserves (Net) Production (Net)
First Total Oit Gas Total Ot Gas
Fleld Operator Production  {MMBOE) (MMBb!s)  (Bcf) (MBOE) ({Mbid} (MMcfid)
Plutonio (Block 18) BP 2005 150 138 75 35 30 30
Cobalto (Block 18) BP 2007 69 65 25 18 15 15
Platina (Block 18) BP 2003 150 138 75 35 30 30
Galio (Block 18) BP 2008 82 75 43 23 20 20
Campos (BC-10 ) sC 2009 196 196 - 35 35 -
Cromio (Block 18) BP 2009 54 50 25 18 15 15

Source: Douglas-Westwood Limited, Infield Systems Limited, MMS, Company Data,
Various industry Data and A.G. Edwards & Sons, Inc, Estimates,




Case 3:04-cv-00374-JAP-JJH  Document 346-7  Filed 10/10/2007 Page 29 of 50

Brazil

Royal Dutch/Shell has interests in seven deepwater exploration blocks three
operated (BC-10, BS-4 and BM-C-10) and four non-operated (BCe-2, BM-C-
14, BM-§-8 and BM-FZA-1). The company has discovered hydrocarbons in
five out of nine initial exploration wells, and announced a successful appraisal
well and production test on an oil discovery in block BS-4.

With first production expected from Bijupira in 2003, the company is set to
become only the second international company with oil production in Brazil
and the only non-Petrobras operator in the Campos Basin. The only other
foreign company with Brazilian production is Repsol, which owns 10% of the
Albacora complex.

Peak production from Bijupira is expected to be in the 50,000 barrel per day
range. Shell picked up the field following its acquisition of Enterprise, which
farmed into the acreage in 2000 and owned 80%. Total development costs have
been cited in the $700 million area for the field and recoverable reserves
currently estimated at 130 million barrels. In addition, Shell made a significant
discovery on its BS-4 block in the Santos Basin late last year.

m Brazil: Major 0il and Gas Fields

Res_e_rves (Nal)___

) Production {Nef)
First Total on Gas

Total oit Gas

Field Operator Production (MMBOE) (MMBbls)  (Bef) (MBOE) (Mbid) (MMci/d)
Bijupira §C 2003 103 96 40 45 40 28
Campos (BC-10 ) sC 2009 196 196 - 35 35

Source: Douglas-Westwood Limited, Infield Systems Limited, MMS, Company Data,
Various Industry Data and A.G. Edwards & Sons, Inc, Estimates.
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Investment Summary

We continue to view Royal Dutch favorably and rate shares Buy/Conservative

based on:

*  Management’s ability to successfully alter the company by implementing a
number of strategic changes,

- Consistently generating one of the highest returns (ROCE),

»  Highly successful upstream operations, particularly in the deepwater,

- Strengthening its downstream operations through recent
acquisitions/divestitures, and

»  Increasing cash returns to shareholders’ through dividend increases and
share buybacks.

Additionally, trading at 14x our 2003 mid-cycle earnings estimate, Royal Dutch
appears to be under valued based on discrepancies versus its peers, trading at
approximately a 20% discount to ExxonMobil and 5% below BP. Moreover,
given the company’s current fundamentals, exploration prowess, returns,
portfolio of long-term growth projects and our opinion that the stock is still
feeling the after affect of being removed from the S&P 500, we feel this
represents a buying opportunity and continue to rate shares Buy/Conservative.

Our $52 price objective is based on 18x (within 10% of the historic S&P 500
multiple of 18x-20x) our 2003 estimate for mid-cycle earnings of $2.85;
defined as $22.00 oil prices (WTTI), $3.50 U.S. natural gas prices (Henry Hub)
and a $4.50 U.S. composite refining margin. These estimates reflect what we
believe is a normalized trading range for commodities and downstream
margins.

Finally, we recently revised our 3Q02 earnings estimate to $0.63 from $0.69
and full year 2002 estimate to $2.60 from $2.70, reflecting lower than expected
refining margins (both U.S. and foreign). This compares to consensus
estimates of $0.69 and $2.70, respectively,
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m Valuations and Investment Premise and Concerns

Royal Dutch

Ticker, NYSE RD
Rating; Buy/Conservative B/C
Price Objective (12-month) * $52
2003 Mid-cycle EPS * $2.85
2003 Projected EPS ** $3.15
Current P/E (based on 2003 Mid-cycle EPS) * 15x
Current P/E (based on 2003 Projected EPS) ** 12x
Target P/E (based on 2003 Mid-cycle EPS) *** 18x
Egeé'r;ium (discount) to international group (based on 2003 Mid-cycle -8%

* Our price objective is based on our 2003 estimate for mid-cycle earnings; defined as $22.00 oil prices
(WT1), $3.50 U.S. natural gas prices (Henry Hub) and a $4.50 U.S. composite refining margin. These
estimates reflect what we believe is a normalized trading range for commodities and downstream margins.

** Qur projected 2003 EPS is based on $25.00 oil prices (WT1), $3.50 U.S. natural gas prices (Henry Hub)
and a $4.00 U.S. composite refining margin.

*** The target P/E, which is based on mid-cycle earnings, assumes RD trades at a 5%-10% discount to a
normalized S&P 500 multiple of 18x-20x.

Investment Premise

- Currently trading at 14x 2003 mid-cycle earnings, Royal Dutch appears to be under valued relative to its
peers, at approximately a 20% discount to ExxonMobil (20x), and 5% below BP (15x). Moreover, based on
the company’s current fundamentals and future growth projections (which are essentially in line with its
peers), we believe a price-to-earnings multiple within 10% of the S&P 500 is justified.

- Management has successfully altered the company by implementing a number of strategic changes,
including divestitures and acquisitions to strengthen its portfolio and maintain strong operational and
financial performance. Royal Dutch consistently has generated one of the highest retumns (ROCE), above
average upstream performance and is in the process of strengthening its downstream operations through
recent acquisitions/divestitures.

Investment Concerns

- Ability to meet stated growth objectives, cost reductions, and financial targets.

- Exploration success, as it relates to future production growth and capital reinvestment rates,

- Earnings are subject to the cyclical nature and volatility associated with commodity prices.
- The increasing difficulty of growing production and reserves given the company's massive size and
reserve base,

- Negative sentiment about the structure of the company and potential issues regarding accounting
methods associated with global trading.
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m Earnings Model

(Doltars in mittion, except per share data, excludes special ftems)

Quarterly Earnings 1009, . 200 4Q01 2001 2002€
Ol and Gas B e g Ly e .
United States 902 847 5 244 2,229 502 476 -460- 1,704
Intemational 1.945 1,538 1,343 993 5818 1,307 1418 1,477 5,369
Total Oil and Gas 2,847 2,186 1,778 1,237 8,047 1,809 1,898 1,937 7,073
Refining and Marketing .
United States 12 24 402 122
Intemnational . 248 5817 2,975 1,501
Total Refining and Marketing L 585 3,377 - 1,623
Chemical . B
United States (70) (163) - (28)
Intemational 03, 404 570
Total Chemical 3 241 - - 542
Gas and Power/Other 1,026 405
Interest Expense {242) (475)
Corporate and Other (490) (179)
Net Income 11,959 8,989
Net Income per Share
Royal Dutch Petroleum 3.38 2.60
Shell Transport 2.89 215
Annual Earnings 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 - 200:4!5':
Oil and Gas :
United States 445 853 1,276 89 1,111 2853 2229 1,914,
Intemational 2,536 3,789 3,203 1,885 3,235 6,582 5818 80 6,086
Total Ol and Gas 2,981 4,741 4,569 1,974 4,346 9,435 8,047 . 7,???0 _Sf.'qos
Refining and Marketing B . )
United States 330 347 427 265 98 395 402 . 122 390 515
Intemationat 2,467 1,729 1,786 1,970 1,432 2,643 '
Total Refining and Marketing 2,797 2,076 2,213 2,235 1,530 3,038
Chemical
United States 576 348 405 136 257 263
Intemational 1,303 417 498 316 556 662
Total Chemical 1,879 765 203 452 813 925
Gas and Power/Other 125 263 185 258 143 658
Interest Expense - 723 786 653 442 (560)
Corporate and Other (783) (368) (486) (416) (208)  (325)
Net Income 6,999 8,200 8,170 5,156 7.066 13,180
Net Income per Share
Royal Dutch Petroleum 1.96 2.29 2.29 1.44 1.98 3.69
Shell Transport 1.69 1.98 1.97 1.24 1.71 .18
Production Growth (YOY)
Worldwide 3% 4% -1% 0% -1% 2% 2% 6% 3% 3%
United States 9% 4% 3% 7% -1% -14% 2% 4% 0% 0%
Foreign 2% 6% -2% -1% -1% 6% 3% 7% 4% 4%
Liquids 3% 2% 1% 1% 4% 0% -2% 8% 4% 3%
Natural Gas 4% 7% -5% -1% 3% 4% 10% 4% 2% 3%

Source; A.G. Edwards & Sons, Inc. estimates: cormpany data.
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[
£ 55000
o
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$30.00
$20.00
$10.00
$0.00
Sep-99 Deac-99 Mar-00 Jun-00 Sep-00 Dec-00 Mar-01 Jun-01 Sep-01 Dec-01 Mar-02 Jun-02 Sep-02
Date i ]
— Daily Closing Prices
A Price Objective Changes
B Rating/Suitability Changes
B 0 Analyst Coy_gra_ge Changes
Price Objective (PO) Changes *

Date Closing Price PO Date Closing Price PO Date Closing Price PO
01/02/2001 62.50 72.00 | 08/03/2001 55.49 NA | 07/08/2002 56.75 NA
06/29/2001 58.27 64.00 { 04/15/2002 52.49 57.00 | 07/30/2002 44.69 52.00

* NA: Positive rating removed; no price objective supplied.
Rating/Suitability Changes

Date Closing Price Rating/Suitability Date Closing Price Rating/Suitability
09/01/2000 62.13 | Maintain/Conscrvative 04/15/2002 52.49 | Buy/Conservative
01/02/2001 62.50 | Buy/Conservative 07/08/2002 56.75 | Hold/Conservative
(8/03/2001 55.49 | Maintain/Conservative 07/30/2002 44.69 | Buy/Conservative

Analyst Coverage Changes
L Analyst From To Analyst From To
Edward E. Maran 09/01/2000 01/03/2001 Bruce Lanni 01/03/2001

11
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Past 12 months
% of
Master Current Investment Investment
Rating List Rating Banking .

Companies | Distribution Clients Banking

) ) Clients *
Buy 292 42% 56 19%
Hold/Neutral 387 55% 30 8%
Sell 20 3% 2 10%

* Percentage of Investment Banking Clients on Master List by rating.

OUR 3-TTER RATING SYSTEM (12-18 month time horizon)
Buy: A total return is anticipated in excess of the market’s long-
term historic rate (approximately 10%). Total return expectations
should be higher for stocks which possess greater risk.

Hold: Hold the shares, with neither a materially positive total
relurn nor a materially negative total return is anticipated.

Sell:  Stock should be sold, as a materially negative total return
is anticipated.

RISK SUITABILITY (Relates to fundamental risk,
including earnings predictability, balance sheet strength
and price volatility)

Conservative: Fundamental risk approximates or is less
than the market.

Aggressive: Fundamental risk is higher than the market.
Speculative: Fundamental risk is significantly higher than
the market,

On 9/28/01 AGE changed its rating system from 5 tiers to 4 tiers. "Strong Buy"” replaced the previous "Buy" rating, "Buy" replaced the
previous "Accumulate" rating, and "Hold" replaced the previous "Maintain” rating, We compressed the previous ratings of "Reduce” and
"Sell" into one rating, "Sell",

On 9/13/02 AGE changed its rating system from 4 tiers to 3 tiers. We eliminated the “Strong Buy” rating, and we changed the rating on
all stocks with that rating to “Buy”. Al other ratings and their definitions remained in place.

COMPANY SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES:
Not applicable,

AGE’s research analysts receive no direct compensation in connection with the firm's investment banking business. Analysts may be
eligible for annual bonus compensation based on the overall profitability of the firm, which takes into account revenues derived from all
of the firm's business activities, including its investment banking business.

Pricc objectives and recommendations contained in this report are based on a time horizon of 12-18 months, but there is no guarantee the
objective will be achieved within the specified time horizon. Price objectives are determined by a subjective review of fundamental
and/or quantitative characteristics of the issuer and the security that is the subject of this report. Specific information is provided in the
text of the research report,

12
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Presentation by John Darley, Director, Shell Technalogy E&P

Analysts Field Day, Houston 8" October

[slide 1: titte slide] Good moming, ladies and gentlemen. It's a pleasure to be with you today.
As director of Shell Technology EP, 1| am delighted to have this opportunity to explain the role

played by technology in support of our EP business goals.

{slide 2: disclaimer sfide] Before | proceed, | am cbliged to state that my presentation contains
forward-looking information. | call your attention to our standard disclaimer and will give you a

few moments to read it.

[slide 3:Technology for profitability and growth] The Shell Technology EP organisations
support EP business activities in our operating units around the world. From our prime locations
in Houston and The Nethedands, we provide both spécialist expertise in key technologies as well
as inlegrated solutions covering the full value chain of the EP business. . This moming, 1 would
fike to iflustrate how our technology programumes support the business in terms of generating
profitabllity and growth, very much complementing the activities explained by Raoul, in relation to

SEPCo., and also supporting our glohat EP businesses.

i will starl by illusirating the value of EP technologies and link with Raoul's presentation to show
how technology moves around the globe. Eary implementation remains a key challenge to
capture maximurn value from technology, and i will show how we have made great strides in this
area over the past couple of years. Pursuing improvements in all areas of the EP business under
our "Limit” programmes continues to generate excellent retums and the integration of

technologies is key to the optimised management of both mature assets and new fields.

[slide 4 : North Sea Oil Production] As an Exploration and Production organisation, we remain
totally cominitted to the application of appropriate technologies to enable conlinuous

impravement in the value of our EP business. The slide gives a very graphic representation of
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the impact of technology development in the North Sea. Eardy views of the North Sea polential
are reflected in the yellow profile. Subsequent waves of production are generated by the
application of new technologies. The red band bétween 1986 and 1995 reflects the advent of 3D
seismic imaging leading to a beﬁer understanding of the subsurface, coupled with advances In
well design and well engineering capability, especially horizontat wells. The green slice that takes
us into the current decade, very much looks at further extrapolation of subsurface imaging
panticutarly time lapse seismic, or 4D seismic as it is sometimes called, heips us to understand
where remaining hydrocarbons are to be produced from mature accumuiations, coupled with yet
futher advances in well lechnologies particulardy in downhole steering and mullilateral, or
branched well completions. | believe that there are further waves ahead as we look out into the

next decade and we'll talk about some of the these in the course of this presentation.

[slide & : Bonga Field Reservoirs] One of the key developments of the past decade, parlly
enabled by the revolution in IT capabilily, is the rapid transfer of technologies around the globe.
Raoul .talked about the deepwater development in the Gulf of Mexico, and indeed the home of
deepwaler is the Guif of Mexico but we are now taking the experience we have had in the Gulf of
Mexico and extrapolating that to other paris of the world. Here you see our Bonga field, the first
deepwater field in Nigeria, which will come on-stream in 2004, One significant benefit frorn the
Gulf of Mexico experience lies in the understanding and interpretation of deepwater reservoirs
(turbidite accumulations to use the technical tem‘i)A The Bonga Field was discovered in 1994
Improved seismic interpretation capabilities, padly developed in the Gulf of Mexico turbidite
accumulations are now applied to Bonga to reveal many tin-fieid” opportunities (shown as
coloured bodies) in addition to the main reservoir, with the potential for significant increases in

hydrocarbon reserves,

[slide & : Technologies identify more reserves], As you can appreciate from the production
profile shown here, we are aiready pursuing additional de-boltlenecking opportunities even

before the field comes on-stream. Cleardy, experiences from the Gulf of Mexico play a role not

CONFIDENTIAL

SMJ00035556

100112193




Case 3:04-cv-00374-JAP-JJH  Document 346-7  Filed 10/10/2007 Page 38 of 50

only in subsurface interpretation, but also in well drilling and completion, facilities design and

production operations for deepwater accumulations around the world,

[slide 7 : Oman improved oil recovery] The globalisation of technology does not only play in
the deepwater. Our approach 1o improved recovery from the complex reservoirs in Oman is
another example of this arena. In Petroleum Developmeni Oman, a programme called
aspirationally *T50" is aiming to implemnent technologies to impn_)ve recovery factors from the
current projected levels of around 25% on average for the oil reservoirs, to somewhere in the
region of 50%. Projects include water injection, steam injection and 5évera| other improved oil
recovery projedts, including miscible flooding. A number of the fields subject teo initial studies are

shown on the slide.

PDO is leveraging Shell's global knowledge and research and development expertise, as well as

using existing third party technologies in these long-ternm programmes,

A specific element here will be to deploy Enhanced Oil Recovery lechniques, applied in the
United States during the past 20 years, 1o the Oman reservoirs. Our technical specialists based in
the Houston technology centre, together with their colleagues In The Netherlands, are employing

their experience and skills to raise the recovery perfarmance of the oil fields in Oman.

[slide 8 : Global implementation] One of the key challenges of technology deployment is speed

of implementation.

[slide 9 : key technologies ~ global implementation in Shell] We have identified four key
technologies that will really add value to the business, They are summarised on this slide. Two
years ago we created global implementation teams with a mandate 10 ensure these key

technolagies are put into place as quickly as possibla in Shell operating units around the world. |
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‘The centrally deployed teams provide support and assistance to asset units throughout Shell's
EP business in the areas of 4D reservoir imaging, under-balanced drilling, expandable fubutars

and smart wells.

{slide 10 : Global knplementation world map] This siide shows the very active coverage of
these technologles around the world, together with the values generated.in 2001. A key feature
of the central deployment or central implementation team is that experiences garnered in one
location can quickly be transferred to the next potential application , and deployed there even
more effectively. So experience with expandable tubulars in Oman can be fransferred to Nigeria

and on to the north sea,

[stide 11 : Expandable and monodiameter wells]Recently, as Raoul mentioned, we
announced the capability to deploy a MonoDiameter well. This truly is one of the most important
technology breakthroughs in well engineering of recent years. The monodiameter well concept,

which was proved earier this year in south Texas, has huge application potential in deepwater.

With MonoDiameter technology, tubulars are expanded during well construction 10 create one
continuous Intemal diameter from surface to total depth. Thus each weil drilled can potentially
reach its reservoir with a well bere size that will enable reservoirs to produce at their full potential,
with the additional benefit of also saving significant amounts of time and money while potentially
reducing the environmental footprint, in some cases by as much as 75%. We are exremely
excited about the MonaDiameter concept because of its cost saving potential — of up te §0% - in
the high cost world of deepwater drilling.

The speed of deployment of expandable tubular technologles over the bat two years, supported
by the global implementation approach, has been a key factor in accelerating our capabilty to

daploy the mono-diameter well by some four to tive years, over our original aspiration,

[slide 12 : Smart Well technology] The concept of smart well technology is emerging rapidly in

the E&P industry, and reflects a capability in a well or in an array of well-bores to be able to
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measure dala (including subsurface data), wtilise the data in real time to assess performance and
subsequently, and again in real time, to optimise well and field perfomance, ofien by the remote
manipuiation of downhole vaives and control devices. The schematic depicts a multilateral well
In a subsurface formation, with an array of such capabilities.. | have included here an example
of down-hole processing, and we've already tested down-hole oil and water separation in Oman
for example, with re-injection of unwanted water, This well also has the capability for permanent
reservoir imaging, whereby well-bore sensors, are able to remotely o detect fluid movements, or

the encroachment of water, for example, deep in the reservoir.

[slide 13 : Smart Well technology] We have our first example of a smart field in Souwth-Furious
in Malaysia, The small oil field SF30 was commercially discovered in January 2000 offshore in

the South China Sea in some 70 ft of water depth.

First oil was achieved in Seplember 2001, some 20 months after the discovery. Some 22 MMbbis
will be recavered from the first § wells. Smart capabilities were installed in three wells, based on
the following business drivers: .

» cost reduction of reduced wire-line interventions and problems

« the capability for more sophisticated and flexible reservoir management (controlied

commingling and testing of individual zones)

« more frequent well surveillance with a lower level of deferments

» accelerated oil from gas lift optifnisaﬁon and thus improved oif recovery

* acquiring the tech_hology before applying itin less forgiving environments

¢ shut-off of unwanted water / gas production

[slide 14 : Na Kika] Another example of Smart Well deployment is the Na Kika field in the Gulf
of Mexico, which Raoul mentioned earlier. This emerging technology has proven key fo realising

value from these deepwater assets.
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[slide 15 : Smart Well value loop] A central concept in smart fields is the ‘value foop’ consisting
of data gathering, modeling and decision making, in support of field development, management
and optimization activities. Novel technologies increasingly allow us to ‘acquire the data we need
to support our decisions, rather than use the data we have’. We can gather, process and use
both static and dynamic asset perfonmance data more cost-effectively than ever. Periodic
optimization can 1ﬁus be replaced with continuous ‘real time’ optimization yielding significant
production gains. ldeally a Smart Field learns from and adapts to changing conditions and new
data. With smart wells we now also have the means to effect control over reservoir and
produciion system performance. A well with multi-zone inflow controls and metering can replace
muftiple wells/drainage points, improving the cost-efficiency of draining complex resefvoirs,
ylelding higher production rates and Increased ultimate recovery. And i is this fatter point,

increased ultimate r ecovery that the greatest value of smart fields will be realised,

[slide 16 : Time lapse reservoir imaging (4D seimic) Draugen] The next of our key
technologies is 4D reservoir imaging, which allows us to visualise the displacement processes in
the reserveir. This example from the Draugen field in Norway shows how the technology and
integrated leamwork made a real difference. The 4D reservoir data identified un-swept areas in
this water-flood reservoir. An infilt was proposed to improve sweep efficiency. It proved to be one
of the record producers of the North Sea, calculated to have added $85 million value to the field
and one of the largest produces in the north sea at 70 thou bpd. Continued application of 4D
selsmic Is allowing further optimisation of the Draugen field, and extending plateau production

well beyond original expectations.

[slide 17 : under-balanced drilling Here's another technology helping us to  get more
production and reserves for our money - underbalanced drlling, which speeds drilling
performance and improves well pductivity. Underbalanced drilling can both cut the cost of new
field development, and is also a key lever in re-development of mature accumulations, a good
example being the depleted Leman field in the Noith Sea. Results achieved to date with

underbatanced driling Include experience in Malaysia and in Oman where there has been
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significant improvements. Our global implementation team are positioned around the world,
supporting a current underbalanced drilling programs of eight projects, expanding to twice that

tevel in 2003 - an international industry leadership position.

[slide 18 Information technology] In addition to the more traditional oil field technologies, the
continued acceleration of capabilliities In information technology, and Information management
offers tremendous opporlunities for improved data sharing, communications, and knowledge
transfer around the world. Within our EP business we have the aspiration to increase bandwidth
by a factor 100 over the coming two to three years, and already by a factor 20 in 2002. The
benefits are clear: For example, teams in Nigeria are able to use servers, applications and
software from Houston, Rijswijk and around the world. The technology also enables our
technical professionals around the world to advise and work with each other on problem solving
and technical solutions. . We are currently running a programme which we call EP down the wire,
which will allow all our technical professionals ali around the world to access the latest EP

applications on their desktop.

[Slide 19 Realising the Limit] We have spoken about our Realising The Limit programmes
over the past couple of years, These programmes we kicked off in 1999 and are still delivering

very good value

[slide 20 Realising the limit - 2001 value identified]. The limit programmes focus on four key
areas of our business, and provide a structured approéch to generate significant business
improvement: for example, improved investment efficiency in the capital to value programme;
hydrocarbon reserves identification and enhancement opportunities; production optimisation in
producing the limit; and ways to improve efficiency in the well drilling and completion .

The values achieved in 2001 are summarised on the slide here and all elements of the

programme continue to generate significant value across the globe. We are currently building on
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these experiences 1o promote further improvements under the theme of Technical and

Operational Excellence.

[slide 21 Impact of DTL] The #mit programmes are now well embedded In our major operating
units and we are sharing the approach with a number of joinl venture companies. Here is an
example of drilling the limit in Abu Dhabi where. as a shareholder in ADCO, Shell is playing an

important role in improving performance and enhancing our reputation in this important venture.

[slide 22 : technology integration] As | mentioned earlier, we firmly believe that our capabilities
in specific leading edge technologies, such as the ones | have described, couple with an
integrated approach to the full E&P life cycle, Is essential to maximise the value of technology

application across our asset base.

[slide 23 : Brunei Shell Petroleum- Long term oil production outlook] Here is a goad
example of the integration of key technologies in a mature producing area. In the late 1990's the
mature fields in Brunei Darussalam were facing slow but steady decline. The combination of new
technolagies, including those we have discussed today ~ improved subsurface interpretation, wel
driling and sman well applications, realising the Imit have identified new oil and Qas reserves,
often within mature existing accumulations and provide the opportunities to increase and maintain

oil production levels well into the next decade,

[slide 24 ; lechnology impact on production - Syria] Here is another example of the value of
Integrating a range of technalogies, this time from our joint venture company in Syra. The
potential to develop and apply various technologies 1o increase reserves and extend production
life are summansed as discrete elements in the slide. Examples of this approach might include
specific requirements for subsurface imaging (to assist seismic interpretation), produced water

handiing or well drilling technologies.
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[slide 25 Malampaya — Deepwater gas to power project] The Malampaya gas project in the
Philippines is another great example of technology integration. . This gas-to-power project,
which involved significant investment both in the upstreamn and the downstream, produced its first
hydrocarbons fate last year, and has the capacity to supply 30 percent of the power required on
the istand of Luzon —where Manila is situated and the targest population in the Philippines. The
Malampaya project Is alsa considered to be a flagship project in terms of application of our key
sustainable developrment principles To this end we implemented several environmental, social
and local infrastructure projects during the construction of the Malampaya facility and just jast

month, at the World Summbt, this project recelved an award for Sustainable Development.

[slide 26 : summary]

Shell's technology delivery to the E&P business covers the full spectrm of activity, from research
and development through to project delivery, covering our global spectrum  of operating
environments, be it desert to deep water production. The capability to develop and deliver
technology in one location, learn from this application and build on it for deployment elsewhere is,

I believe, a source of competitive strength for Shell's E&P business.

The accelerated deployment of technology is essential both 10 maximise the value of the
applications, as well as to move quickly up the leaming curve. Our global implementation

approach positions us as a leader in speed of world-wide application.

Finally, the ability 1o provide integrated solutions, combining a critical insight into leading edge
technology values while delivering a total solution in field development execution and operation is

aritical to ensure continued profitability and growth in our E&P business.
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[slide 27 : thank you]
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From: Darley, John J SIEP-EPT

To: Ward, Brian BJ SEPI-EPG

CcC:

BCC:

Sent Date: 2002-10-08 22:35:46.000

Received Date: 2002-10-08 22:35:00.000

Subject: FW: SDS Affiliate Services:
Attachments: SDS Affiliate Services 10_10 2002 v1.ppt
Brian,

Nice overview of how SDS supports SNEPCO. Note tariff comparisons

John

R Original Message--—--

> From: Leonard, Mark MS SIEP-EPT-D

> Sent: 07 October 2002 14:34

> To: Darley, John J SIEP-EPT; Lohr, Fran FA SIEP-EPB-I:

> Buckley, Bruce BR SIEP-EPT-DW; Deere, Cindy A SIEP-EPT-DC;
> Ray, Randal RG SIEP-EPT-HA; Malouta, Dean DN SIEP-EPT-DE:
> Enze, Chuck CR SIEP-EPT-PD

> Subject: FW: SDS Affiliate Services

=3

> John, DWLT,

> Here is the latest version of the SDS "Value Proposition” to

> SNEPCo. | think we can use this in other contexts also.

> Mark

> -----QOriginal Message-----

> From: Knight, Barry BP SIEP-EPT-DE

> Sent: Friday, October 04, 2002 5:56 PM

> To: Leonard, Mark MS SIEP-EPT-D; Sears, Richard RA

> SIEP-EPT-DE; Okpere, Kisito O SNEPCO-SND: Officer, Stewart WS
> SIEP-EPT-PB

> Subject: SDS Affiliate Services

- .

> Gentlemen,

> Please find attached the current version of the SDS affiliate

> services presentation | am planning to give next Friday. |

> have still to make a few tweaks and make the final summary

> vugraph but it gives you the main content. Please let me know
> if you have any comments or issues.
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>

> Barry Knight

> SDS Development Planning Manager

> Shell International Exploration and Production Inc.

> 200 North Dairy Ashford, Houston, Texas 77079-1197, USA
-

> Tel: +1 281 544 3190 Fax: 2056

> Email: barry.knight@shell.com

> Internet: http://www.shell.com/eandp-en
-
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